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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 10:45 am
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 285346 - - building consents issued annually over 

the past five calendar years 

 
 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your Request 1: 
The number of building consents issued annually over the past five calendar years by your BCA 
 
Our Response 1:  
 

Calendar Year  Total Building Consents Issued 

2018  2040 

2019  1996 

2020  2044 

2021  2291 

2022 (end of October 2022)  1515 

 
Your Request 2:  
Of these building consents how many, if any, resulted in a final building inspection being completed relevant to that 
consent 
 
Our Response 2:  
Due to reporting constraints, this information is not readily available without charging a fee for the hours worked 
and therefore we have provided the following information as the requested alternative.  
 
Your Request 3:  
The number of final building inspections conducted annually over the past five years by your BCA and 
 
Our Response 3:  

Calendar Year  Final Building Inspections Completed 

2018  2074 

2019  1924 

2020  2112 

2021  2864 

2022 (end of October 2022)  2475 

 
Your Request 4:  
The number of final building re‐inspections conducted annually over the past five years by your BCA following the 
issuance of a notice to fix? 
 
Our Response 4:  
 

Calendar Year  Final re‐inspections completed on a NTF 
for consented building work 
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2018  5 

2019  2 

2020  0 

2021  6 

2022 (end of October 2022)  0 

 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council 

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 1:41:25 pm 
To: info@ashburtondc.govt.nz; info@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; info@bdc.govt.nz; info@cdc.govt.nz; 
info@chbdc.govt.nz; info@codc.govt.nz; info@ccc.govt.nz; help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz; 
dcc@dcc.govt.nz; ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz; ask.us@fndc.govt.nz; service@gdc.govt.nz; 
info@goredc.govt.nz; info@greydc.govt.nz; info@hcc.govt.nz; resource@hdc.govt.nz; 
info@hauraki‐dc.govt.nz; enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz; info@hurunui.govt.nz; 
info@huttcity.govt.nz; service@icc.govt.nz; kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz; council@kaipara.govt.nz; 
kapiti.council@kapiticoast.govt.nz; kaweraudc@kaweraudc.govt.nz; mdc@marlborough.govt.nz; 
mdc@mstn.govt.nz; info@mpdc.govt.nz; public@mdc.govt.nz; info@mackenzie.govt.nz; 
info@napier.govt.nz; enquiry@ncc.govt.nz; enquiries@npdc.govt.nz; info@odc.govt.nz; "Official 
Information" <Official.Information@orc.govt.nz>; info@otodc.govt.nz; info@pncc.govt.nz; 
enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz; services@qldc.govt.nz; info@rangitikei.govt.nz; info@rotorualc.nz; 
info@ruapehudc.govt.nz; admin@selwyn.govt.nz; emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz; 
contact@stdc.govt.nz; info@southwaikato.govt.nz; enquiries@swdc.govt.nz; 
stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz; info@tararuadc.govt.nz; info@tdc.govt.nz; general@taupo.govt.nz; 
info@tauranga.govt.nz; enquiry@timdc.govt.nz; customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz; 
askus@uhcc.govt.nz; PublicEnquiries@waidc.govt.nz; info@waikatoregion.govt.nz; 
records@wmk.govt.nz; info@waimatedc.govt.nz; info@waipadc.govt.nz; 
administrator@wairoadc.govt.nz; service@waitaki.govt.nz; waitomodc@waitomo.govt.nz; 
yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz; info@wcc.govt.nz; customercare@wbopdc.govt.nz; 
council@westlanddc.govt.nz; information@whakatane.govt.nz; mailroom@wdc.govt.nz 
Subject: LGOIMA request 

 

To whom it may concern,  
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I request access to the following information: 

  

1. The number of building consents issued annually over the past five 
calendar years by your BCA; 

2. and, of these building consents how many, if any, resulted in a final 
building inspection being completed relevant to that consent 

If system restraints mean that you cannot provide an answer to part two 

of this request without charging a fee for hours worked, could you 

please provide the following as an alternative to part 2: 

1. The number of final building inspections conducted annually over the 
past five years by your BCA and; 

2. The number of final building re‐inspections conducted annually over the 
past five years by your BCA following the issuance of a notice to fix? 

  

For some reason some local/regional/unitary authorities struggle to 

respond to this email address. If this is the case please send your 

response to this alternate email address: 

Additionally, can any information 

relevant to this request please be displayed in a table and returned in a 

PDF format. 

  

  

Kind regards, 
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